GEMERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

National Archives ana Records Service
Washinten, D 20408

June 3¢, 1370

Mro Y eold Wejuwepr

Lot a'Or Feods
Rousa 8
frederick, Mayyland <170

Dear Mr, Helsherg:
Thiz 48 in reply to your lettar of Mey 27, 1970.

fou have copies of the maczrial in the Warren Commission nams filss
¥hich relate to Davia Ferris, coples of the testlnony of Frederick
'Sullivan concerning him, snd copies of Secret Service documents or
Fages in these documents that relate to Ferrie. EBnclosed is a copy
of & commisgion staff mesiorandun which includes a reference to the
deletion in Prederick 0'Saliivan’s testimouny concerning Ferrie. Mo
record which shews the actual deletion has been found. These are ali
0f the uarestricted dociments relzting to Ferrie pr which we havs
knowledan., Ve have previocusly informed you eof the material in the name
files tor Ferrie that ie ¥ithheld from research. We are uwable to
devole the meapower reeded %0 sxamine the thougands of Pages of material
in the commission fles in order to be sure of zreparing s conplete lia%
of materinl relating to Perrie,

Enclosed is & copy of a letter of May 11, 1970, from the Secret Service
transmitiing copies of Secret Serviee Control Nos. 449 and 6eo which
relate to Pexrie. As we sent vou copies of No. 620 and of the pege in
No. 49 which relates to Ferviz prepored from coples in the Commission's
records, we are nob sending copies of these enclosures to you. We will
send you caples of the encloswres 1f you want them.

Singerely,
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HEREERT E. ANGEL
cting Archivist
of the United States
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